


 SOUTH JERSEY TRANSPORTATION PLANNING ORGANIZATION 

 

Policy Board Meeting 

 

Monday, September 24, 2018 - 10:00 A.M. 

Vineland City Hall, 2nd Floor Caucus Room 

 

The meeting was called to order at 10:03 a.m. by Executive Director Jennifer Marandino, followed by 

the flag salute.  Ms. Marandino then advised that the requirements of the New Jersey Open Public 

Meetings Act were met through Annual Notice early February 2018 to The Press of Atlantic City, The 

Daily Journal, The South Jersey Times, and to the Clerks of the four-member counties.  Also, the Notice 

was posted on the designated bulletin board in Vineland City Hall.  Attendance of members was then 

taken by roll call: 

 

ATTENDANCE:  

 

Members: 

 

John Risley, Atlantic County (Not present) 

Gerald Thornton, Cape May County (By phone) 

George Castellini, Cumberland County 

Benjamin Laury, Salem County 

Frank Gilliam, Atlantic City (Not present) 

Raymond Owens, Quinton Township (Not present) 

Leonard Desiderio, Sea Isle City (By phone) 

Anthony Fanucci, City of Vineland 

Eric Powers, NJDOT (By phone) 

Louis Millan, NJ Transit (By phone) 

Dave Zappariello, SJTA 

 

Also, in attendance: 

 

John Peterson, Atlantic County 

Leslie Gimeno, Cape May County 

Scott Mullen, Cape May County 

Robert Brewer, Cumberland County 

Kathleen Hicks, City of Vineland 

John Crawford, Salem County 

Craig Ambrose, Governor’s Authorities Unit (By phone) 

Michael Peacock, (By phone) 

Ed Ramsay, Resident 

Nancy Ridgway, Citizens Advisory Committee  

Monica Butler, SJTPO 

David Heller, SJTPO 

Jennifer Marandino, SJTPO 

Melissa Melora, SJTPO 

 

 

 



APPROVAL OF MINUTES:  July 23, 2018 

 

On Motion by Freeholder Castellini and seconded by Mayor Fanucci, the minutes of July 23, 2018 were 

approved with an abstention from Freeholder Director Thornton. 

 

COMMUNICATIONS 

 

Executive Director Marandino stated that SJTPO received a letter to incur an additional $292,548 in 

costs for a total of $1,826,495 for the FY 2019 UPWP (which is included in the Board packet).  Staff is 

anticipating the second apportionment of FTA funds to be flexed to FHWA this month, which would 

fully fund SJTPO’s FY 2019 work program. 

 

TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE REPORT 

 

Chairman John Peterson reported that at the September 11, 2018 meeting, TAC recommended approval 

of Resolutions 1809-19 through 1809-21. 

 

CHAIRMAN’S REMARKS 

 

There were no remarks. 

 

REPORT OF THE ACTING EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 

 

Executive Director Marandino explained that the Director’s report can stand on its own, however, she 

wanted to bring attention to a few items.  She reported that last week, staff became aware that a 

Consultant Selection Committee meeting for SJTPO’s General and Special Legal Counsel is expected to 

be held on Wednesday, October 26th.  This would allow SJTA to act at their Board meeting on Tuesday, 

October 16th, therefore, the SJTPO Policy Board would need to hold a Special Meeting in October as 

well.  Ms. Marandino noted that SJTPO’s existing contract with Nehmad Perillo & Davis will be 

expiring on October 31st.  After a brief discussion, Policy Board members agreed to a Special Policy 

Board meeting on Monday, October 22nd at 10:00 a.m. for the selection of General and Special Legal 

Services. 

 

Ms. Marandino stated that SJTPO is updating their Public Involvement Plan (PIP), which outlines the 

requirements and best practices that the MPO will follow to ensure participation and maximum public 

involvement.  An in-person workshop will be held on Thursday, October 11th at Vineland City Hall.  

This information has been shared with SJTPO’s contacts via email, and staff encouraged our subregional 

partners to share the information with their contacts as well.  Ms. Marandino stated that any questions 

should be directed to Melissa Melora, SJTPO’s Public Outreach Planner. 

 

Ms. Marandino mentioned that the end of the federal fiscal year is officially Monday, September 30th.  

Cape May County submitted their authorization package for Route 47 (Rio Grande Avenue) at the end 

of last week.  NJDOT had previously noted that the federal dollars are extremely limited, which likely 

leaves the Cape May County project in jeopardy of not being funded this fiscal year.  Staff will continue 

to monitor project authorizations in the SJTPO region.  She noted that there has been three (3) projects 

that have been authorized that are not reflected on the FY 2018 Local Lead Project Status Chart, those 

being 1) Chelsea Avenue (Atlantic City) federally funded design in the amount of $133,834; 2) Atlantic 

Avenue, Morris Avenue to Rhode Island Avenue TTF funded design in the amount of $116,909.06; and 



3) Cumberland County FY 2018 Federal Road Program federally funded for construction in the amount 

of $2.6M. 

 

Ms. Marandino explained that the SJTPO Regional Roundabout Feasibility Assessment technical study 

noted in the Executive Director’s Report has been cancelled.  She stated that the study was anticipated to 

help identify locations that could be advanced to construction using federal Highway Safety 

Improvement Program (HSIP) funds.  Staff has several potential roundabout locations that are being 

worked on with our subregional partners that will continue; however, we will not be conducting a 

consultant-lead effort for future roundabouts.  Ms. Marandino stated that the FY 2019 UPWP will be 

updated to reflect the change. 

 

Mayor Fanucci questioned the difference between circles and roundabouts.  Ms. Marandino explained 

that circles and roundabouts are designed very differently; with roundabouts having more of an 

engineered deflection leading into the roundabout.  She further explained that circles were constructed at 

a much larger scale, whereas, roundabouts are designed much tighter to slow traffic down and are 

usually single lane which are easier to navigate.  Ms. Marandino stated that Salem, Cape May and 

Cumberland Counties are looking into roundabout pilot projects.  She also added that roundabouts are 

very cost efficient because you are saving on electric that would be needed to operate traffic signals. 

 

NEW BUSINESS 

 

1. Resolution 1809-19:  Support for the National Highway System Performance Targets 

for Pavement and Bridge Condition as well as System Performance set by the New 

Jersey Department of Transportation 

 

On Motion by Freeholder Director Thornton and seconded by Freeholder Laury, Resolution 1809-19 

was opened for discussion.  David Heller explained that MAP-21, followed by the FAST Act, requires 

State DOTs and MPOs to set performance targets for a variety of performance measures.  He noted that 

in May, the Policy Board approved congestion targets of Peak Hour Excessive Delay, Percent Non-

Single Occupancy Vehicles; and in July, the Policy Board approved the safety performance targets.  The 

SJTPO Technical Advisory Committee is now recommending Board approval of the targets related to 

several other remaining performance measures including: infrastructure (specifically, pavement and 

bridges), system performance, and CMAQ mobile source emissions reductions.  This action would be 

adopting the State targets. 

 

Mr. Heller also explained that the performance measures and targets have been split into two separate 

resolutions.  He stated that Resolution 1809-19 pertains to National Highway System (NHS) pavements, 

both interstate and non-interstate, as well as bridges carrying NHS roadways.  NJDOT took the lead on 

these infrastructure measures, coordinating predominately with the county and municipal engineers.  

While the targets outlined in the item sheet are correct, staff was waiting for an updated letter containing 

the targets, which is now on the website, along with the corrected item sheet and resolution.  Mr. Heller 

noted that anyone interested in a hard copy of the changes should contact Monica Butler. 

 

Freeholder Castellini asked for an explanation of the baseline for the performance measures and the 

difference between the 2-year targets and 4-year targets.  Mr. Heller explained that the federal 

government is putting an increasing emphasis on performance management and performance measures, 

due to the MPO’s using a substantial amount of federal funding for transportation projects; they want to 

see actual results.  Mr. Heller noted that the State DOTs are computing these specific measures and 

establishing targets.  Mr. Heller added that since SJTPO doesn’t own any of the infrastructure (mainly 



pavement and brides), NJDOT established a survey and sent it out to county and city engineers 

requesting the condition of bridges and pavements, which is what was utilized determined the baseline 

performance values.  Mr. Heller further noted that with the assistance of NJDOT’s Pavement 

Management System, which is a database that compiles data that is used to help support decisions, 

targets were projected.  Mr. Heller added that the targets were set conservatively.  Ms. Marandino added 

that the baseline is based upon actual conditions and the State is looking at pavement degradation and 

projected resurfacing projects that would impact those baseline conditions.  Ms. Marandino noted that 

the projected targets for the NHS non-interstate pavements show quite a bit of a decrease from 34% to 

25%.  The targets are much lower than the baseline, but realistic.  With no further comment, Resolution 

1809-19 was unanimously approved. 

 

2. Resolution 1809-20: Support for CMAQ Performance Measures for On-Road Mobile 

Source Emissions set by the New Jersey Department of Transportation 

 

On Motion by Freeholder Laury and seconded by Freeholder Castellini, Resolution 1809-20 was 

opened for discussion.  David Heller explained that this measure covers expected emission benefits by 

pollutant from all investments made through the Congestion Mitigation and Air Quality (CMAQ) 

program.  As SJTPO is part of an 8-Hour Ozone Nonattainment Area, it is subject to this measure and 

must report emissions reductions targets for the two ozone precursors of VOCs and NOx.  He stated that 

expected emissions reductions from SJTPO were combined with emissions reductions from the two 

other MPOs in the state (DVRPC and NJTPA) to come up with a Statewide target for these pollutants as 

well as PM2.5 and CO.  NJDOT submitted these targets with the other System Performance Measures in 

the same May 16th letter containing the System Performance targets.  Ms. Marandino explained that 

there is no baseline for these measures since they are based on actual projects.  Mr. Heller added that 

since this is new, the feds’ have built in some latitude with MPOs to adjust the targets within the two 

years.  With no further comment, Resolution 1809-20 was unanimously approved. 

 

3. Resolution 1809-21:  Adopting Modifications to SJTPO’s Request for Proposal (RFP) 

Template and Evaluation Criteria 

 

On Motion by Freeholder Laury and seconded by Freeholder Director Thornton, Resolution 1809-21 

was opened for discussion.  Executive Director Marandino explained that the Policy Board previously 

adopted modifications to the Request for Proposal (RFP) template on May 27, 2014.  At this time, 

modifications have been made to be in compliant with the Brooks Act.  She explained that the Brooks 

Act is the federal law that requires SJTPO and its recipients of federal dollars to select engineering firms 

based upon their competency, qualifications, and experience rather than by price.  SJTPO recently 

became aware of criteria within Brooks Act that indicates non-qualifications-based evaluation criteria 

cannot exceed a 10 percent of the total evaluation criteria, to maintain the integrity of a qualifications-

based selection. 

 

Ms. Marandino further explained that the RFP template has been revised to reduce the percentage of the 

scoring associated with the DBE/ESBE criteria from 15% to 10%, with the 5% added to the Technical 

Approach evaluation.  This change was made and incorporated in both of the RFPs that were recently 

released, those being the FY 2019 Regional Freight Plan and Local Safety Program Design Assistance.  

The scoring template was updated to reflect this change as well as providing some additional 

clarification that technical proposals should clearly state the type of work to be completed by the 

DBE/ESBE firm, which can and should be used to access the quality of work to be completed by the 

firm.  Other updates were made related to evidence of a NJ Business Registration Certificate, Disclosure 





SOUTH JERSEY TRANSPORTATION PLANNING ORGANIZATION 

 

ANNUAL NOTICE OF REGULAR 

POLICY BOARD MEETINGS 

 

FOR 2019 
 

 

Monday, January 28, 2019 – 10:00 a.m. (Reorganization Meeting) 

 

Monday, March 25, 2019 - 10:00 a.m.  

 

*Tuesday, May 28, 2019 (Due to Holiday) - 10:00 a.m. 

 

Monday, July 22, 2019 - 10:00 a.m. 

 

Monday, September 23, 2019 - 10:00 a.m. 

 

Monday, November 25, 2019 – 10:00 a.m. 

 

Monday, January 27, 2020 – 10:00 a.m. (Reorganization Meeting) 

 

 

Meeting Location:  City Hall, 2nd Floor Caucus Room, 640 E. Wood Street, Vineland, NJ 



































































































































































































































































South Jersey Transportation Planning Organization 10/9/2018 

Congestion Management Process, FY 2017-2020 35 

Figure A2.1-1: PDA Suite bottleneck ranking tool 

 
 



South Jersey Transportation Planning Organization 10/9/2018 

Congestion Management Process, FY 2017-2020 36 

For each roadway segment, a reference speed is computed as the 85th percentile of the observed 

speeds for all time periods, with a maximum value of 65 mph. When the observed speed drops 

below 60% of the reference speed, a potential bottleneck is identified. If speeds remain below 

60% of the reference speed for more than five minutes, the bottleneck is confirmed. The 

bottleneck is cleared when the roadway speed is above 60% of the reference speed for at least 

10 minutes. The duration of the bottleneck is then computed as the length of time the observed 

speed fell below 60% of the reference speed. The figure below illustrates the methodology used 

to identify bottlenecks and their durations. 

 

Figure A2.1-2- - PDA Bottleneck Criteria 

 
 

Multiple adjacent roadway segments experiencing bottleneck conditions at the same time are 

joined together to determine the length of the bottleneck queue. In some cases, bottlenecks 

cause queues many miles in length. Bottlenecks of less than 0.3 miles in length are ignored by 

the PDA Suite Bottleneck Ranking tool. Because bottleneck queues can merge or break into 

multiple pieces, the tool may appear to display inconsistent numbers of bottleneck occurrences. 

According to PDA developers, the occurrence count includes only a single entry for each 

bottlenecked location, even if the queues merge or break apart before the queue completely 

clears. 

 

The PDA Suite Bottleneck Ranking tool lists all bottleneck occurrences in the region in descending 

order of Impact Factor. The Impact Factor is calculated as the product of average bottleneck 

duration (in minutes), average maximum queue length (in miles), and the number of occurrences. 



South Jersey Transportation Planning Organization 10/9/2018 

Congestion Management Process, FY 2017-2020 37 

In this way, more severe bottlenecks (either in terms of length or duration) contribute greater 

weight toward the impact factor. Note that the Impact Factor does not directly take traffic 

volumes or roadway capacity into account. Greater volumes cause longer queues, so volume is 

indirectly accounted for in this way, but low-capacity roadways may appear high on the list even 

if they have relatively low volume. The Impact Factor should be considered in conjunction with 

volume data to estimate the total magnitude and cost of the bottleneck. 

 

Methodology 
 

The PDA bottleneck ranking tool allows up to ten years of data to be analyzed. For this report, 

only a one-year period was selected and analyzed (2017). The bottleneck ranking tool was utilized 

for each sub region individually as well as for the entire region (i.e. all four counties selected at 

once). As congestion in Atlantic County and Cape May County is largely seasonal, a period of 

three summer months was also selected: May 26st through September 4th, 2017. This period 

includes three major holiday weekends: Memorial Day, Fourth of July and Labor Day. All 

roadways for which there was PDA coverage were selected. The bottleneck tool produced a list 

of roadways segments ranked by total impact factor. The list serves as a data source for 

preliminary congestion screening, and for identifying roadway segments that are commonly 

overcapacity. 

 

Listed below are a series of tables of the top ten bottlenecked locations for the SJTPO region and 

for each respective county for 2017, as ranked by the PDA bottlenecking ranking tool. A total of 

eight lists are presented. The first, Figure A2.1-3a, lists bottlenecks on state or authority roadways 

in the SJTPO region, defined as segments with PDA road classification of Interstate, State Route, 

US Route, Parkway, Turnpike, or Expressway. The second, Figure A2.1-3b, contains bottlenecks 

on county or local roadways in the SJTPO region, defined as PDA road classification ‘other’.  

 

The lists were manually screened; outliers caused by erroneous data were removed, and 

bottlenecks originating outside of the SJTPO region and extending onto SJTPO-region road 

segments were also removed. Note that PDA coverage on county and local roads is not 

comprehensive, and the list reflects the top bottlenecks only on the limited set of county and 

local roads with coverage.  



South Jersey Transportation Planning Organization 10/9/2018 

Congestion Management Process, FY 2017-2020 38 

Table A2.1-3a. Top 10 Bottlenecked Locations—SJTPO Region (State and Authority roadways) 

Rank Location Direction 
Average 

duration 

Average 

max length 

(miles) 

Occurrences 
Impact 

factor 

1 US-322 W @ CR-575/WRANGLEBORO 

RD 

WESTBOUND 2 h 43 m 1.44 526 79,131.83 

2 CR-575 S @ US-40/US-322/BLACK 

HORSE PIKE 

SOUTHBOUND 1 h 49 m 1.96 4 77,701.20 

3 US-322 E @ CR-575/ENGLISH CREEK 

AVE 

EASTBOUND 1 h 52 m 1.90 90 77,011.15 

4 CR-575 N @ US-40/US-322 NORTHBOUND 3 h 35 m 1.19 0 72,697.67 

5 CR-623 W @ GARDEN STATE PKWY WESTBOUND 2 h 33 m 1.18 0 62,104.60 

6 NJ-47 S @ NJ-83 SOUTHBOUND 1 h 05 m 2.18 127 61,916.71 

7 US-322 W @FIRE RD WESTBOUND 2 h 13 m 1.16 16 54,496.32 

8 US-40 E @ NJ-50/MILL ST EASTBOUND 5 h 40 m 0.31 0 44,554.76 

9 US-40 W @NEW JERSEY TPKE WESTBOUND 1 h 30 m 1.17 17 34,037.67 

10 NJ-47 N @ NJ-83 NORTHBOUND 1 h 16 m 1.15 61 33,982.81 

 

Table A2.1-3b. Top 10 Bottlenecked Locations-- SJTPO Region (County and local roadways) 

Rank Location Direction 
Average 

duration 

Average 

max length 

(miles) 

Occurrences 
Impact 

factor 

1  CR-623 E @ BAY AVE EASTBOUND 2 h 47 m 1.13 0 63,297.59 

2 RTE-563 S @ DELILAH RD/AMELIA 

EARHART BLVD 

SOUTHBOUND 3 h 22 m 0.77 1 34,285.63 

3 N MISSOURI AVE S @ ATLANTIC AVE SOUTHBOUND 3 h 41 m 0.35 0 27,830.64 

4 ATLANTIC AVE W @ N ARKANSAS AVE WESTBOUND 1 h 33 m 0.54 9 16,866.44 

5 NJ-52 N @ BAY AVE NORTHBOUND 2 h 17 m 0.29 1 14,330.88 

6 NJ-52 S @ BAY AVE SOUTHBOUND 16 m 2.36 79 14,051.95 

7 CR-623 W @ BAY AVE WESTBOUND 2 h 57 m 0.19 0 12,246.07 

8 NJ-52 S @ CENTRAL AVE SOUTHBOUND 1 h 17 m 0.54 105 12,139.44 

9 GARDEN STATE PKWY S @ CR-

623/ROOSEVELT BLVD/EXIT 25 

SOUTHBOUND 10 m 3.00 210 11,687.12 

10 S MAIN RD S @ E SHERMAN AVE SOUTHBOUND 10 m 2.91 0 11,546.92 

 

  



South Jersey Transportation Planning Organization 10/9/2018 

Congestion Management Process, FY 2017-2020 39 

Appendix 2.2 PDA Suite Congestion Scan 

 

Background 
 

Another tool provided by the PDA Suite is the Congestion Scan. This tool produces a graph 

depicting congestion by time of day and by segment along a roadway. Users can select a roadway, 

or portion of a roadway, along with a time period, and congestion is graphed from red (heavy 

congestion) to green (no congestion) as a function of the percentage of the free-flow speed. The 

raw speed data may be plotted as well, as in the graph below. 

 



South Jersey Transportation Planning Organization 10/9/2018 

Congestion Management Process, FY 2017-2020 40 

 
 

This congestion scan shows congestion that occurred on the Garden State Parkway in the 

summer of 2013. The horizontal axis is the time of day, the vertical axis is the location on the 

roadway, and the color indicates the average speed at that location and time. In this scan, the 

congestion began around 11:00 AM and cleared up around 4:00 PM. On a nearly 20-mile stretch 

of the Parkway in Atlantic and Cape May counties, speeds fell from above 60 mph to less than 40 

mph, with patches of dark red indicating speeds below 20 mph at sometimes. As this congestion 

was in the northbound direction on a Sunday afternoon, it was likely caused by visitors to the 

shore heading home at the end of the weekend. Congestion is worse north of CR-623, which 

carries traffic from Ocean City onto the Parkway, indicating that this additional northbound traffic 

caused the Parkway to become over-capacity. 



South Jersey Transportation Planning Organization 10/9/2018 

Congestion Management Process, FY 2017-2020 41 

 

Congestion scans allow users to gain a clear picture of the extent and severity of congestion and 

can help locate the causes of bottlenecks. The congestion scan tool works well in conjunction 

with the bottleneck ranking tool. As congested segments are screened on a regional level by the 

bottleneck ranking tool, these segments may then be examined at a closer level using the 

congestion scan tool.  

 

  



South Jersey Transportation Planning Organization 10/9/2018 

Congestion Management Process, FY 2017-2020 42 

Appendix 2.3 PDA Suite Cost-of-Delay 
Analysis  

 

Background 
 

Another tool provided by the PDA Suite is the User Delay Cost Analysis. This tool allows users to 

estimate the total cost of congestion by assigning an average cost to each vehicle-hour of delay. 

The user may select any roadway, collection of roadways, or region to analyze. The user may also 

select a time period. A speed threshold may be defined as a function of the historic average 

speed, the free-flow speed, or an absolute speed (such as the speed limit). Delay is calculated as 

the difference between travel time at the free-flow speed and the travel time at the delay 

threshold speed. For each vehicle-hour of delay, a dollar value is assigned. By default, these 

values are: 

 

• Passenger vehicles: $16.79/veh-hr 

• Commercial vehicles: $86.81/veh-hr 

 

These values are based on research conducted by the Texas Transportation Institute and are 

commonly used in cost-of-delay studies. When the delay cost report is run, a table is provided 

which lists the cost of delay for each hour of each day in the designated time period, along with 

the total delay cost. 

 

The tables below show an example cost-of-delay analysis for the Garden State Parkway for a 

typical Friday-Saturday-Sunday period in August of 2013. In the first table, the columns show the 

total vehicle-hours of delay for each hour and day. The second table shows the cost of delay, in 

dollars, for this delay. 

  



South Jersey Transportation Planning Organization 10/9/2018 

Congestion Management Process, FY 2017-2020 43 

Table A2.3-1: PDA Suite Vehicle-hours of delay on the Garden State Parkway 

(Atlantic and Cape May counties) 

 12 AM 1 AM 2 AM 3 AM 4 AM 5 AM 6 AM 7 AM 8 AM 9 AM 10 AM 11 AM 

8/16/13 0 0.07 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.42 2.72 0 0 

8/17/13 0 0.63 0 0.06 0.08 0 4.26 0.22 0 0.33 26.42 74.3 

8/18/13 44.11 53.07 0.82 0 0 0.06 0 0.65 1.57 0 0.91 175.81 

Hourly 

totals 
44.11 53.77 0.82 0.06 0.08 0.06 4.26 0.87 1.99 3.05 27.33 250.11 

 

 12 PM 1 PM 2 PM 3 PM 4 PM 5 PM 6 PM 7 PM 8 PM 9 PM 10 PM 11 PM 
Daily 

Totals 

8/16/13 0.5 0 0 0 0 0 0.55 0.64 0.38 0 0 0 5.28 

8/17/13 235.3 245.1 100.0 14.4 0 0.89 0 1.43 2.03 1.12 2.78 1 710.6 

8/18/13 389.7 498.1 467.5 401.6 306.9 82.08 0 0 0 4.18 1.58 0 2,428.98 

Hourly 

totals 
625.6 743.3 567.6 416.0 306.9 82.97 0.55 2.07 2.41 5.3 4.36 1 3,144.86 

 

As seen in the table above, this Friday-Saturday-Sunday period experienced 3,145 vehicle-hours 

of delay on the Parkway in the SJTPO region. Using these delay estimates, the cost-of-delay values 

can be applied to obtain delay cost estimates, in dollars, as seen in the following table. 

  



South Jersey Transportation Planning Organization 10/9/2018 

Congestion Management Process, FY 2017-2020 44 

 

Table A2.3-2: VPP Cost of delay, in dollars, on the Garden State Parkway 

(Atlantic and Cape May counties) 

 12 AM 1 AM 2 AM 3 AM 4 AM 5 AM 6 AM 7 AM 8 AM 9 AM 10 AM 11 AM 

8/16/13 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 16 102 0 0 

8/17/13 0 24 0 2 3 0 160 8 0 12 989 2782 

8/18/13 1652 1987 31 0 0 2 0 24 59 0 34 6583 

Hourly totals $1,652 $2,013 $31 $2 $3 $2 $160 $32 $74 $114 $1,024 $9,365 

 

 12 PM 1 PM 2 PM 3 PM 4 PM 5 PM 6 PM 7 PM 8 PM 9 PM 10 PM 11 PM 
Daily 

Totals 

8/16/13 19 0 0 0 0 0 21 24 14 0 0 0 $198 

8/17/13 8813 9179 3747 540 0 33 0 53 76 42 104 37 $26k 

8/18/13 14595 18654 17507 15039 11493 3073 0 0 0 157 59 0 $90k 

Hourly 

totals 
$23k $27k $21k $15k $11k $3k $21 $77 $90 $199 $163 $37 $117k 

 

As seen in the table above, the 3,145 vehicle-hours of delay are estimated by the PDA to cost 

approximately $117,000, according to the delay-cost figures provided by the Texas 

Transportation Institute. The cost of delay for the entire year of 2013 is estimated at $2.4 million 

by the PDA Suite, and this figure may be used to help justify the cost of congestion-relief 

improvements. 

  



South Jersey Transportation Planning Organization 10/9/2018 

Congestion Management Process, FY 2017-2020 45 

4. Appendix 2.4 PDA Suite Bottleneck Ranking 
Lists for SJTPO Region 

 

A one-year period from January 1, 2017 to December 31, 2017 was selected and analyzed. The 

bottleneck ranking tool was utilized for each sub region individually for each county’s feedback. 

As congestion in Atlantic County and Cape May County is largely seasonal, a period of three 

summer months was also selected: May 26st through September 4th, 2017. This period includes 

three major holiday weekends: Memorial Day, Fourth of July and Labor Day. All roadways for 

which there was PDA coverage were selected. The bottleneck tool produced a list of roadways 

segments ranked by total impact factor.  

 

Each county list obtained from the PDA Suite was reviewed by each county’s engineers, where 

in-person meetings were held with each of the four counties to discuss their qualitative input at 

the locations listed. The counties provided their highest priority congestion locations that could 

be submitted as a problem statement to NJDOT. All feedback from the county and from SJTPO’s 

screening has been incorporated into this section. For example, some locations were thought to 

be outliers by the counties and SJTPO, so those locations should be crossed off the list. Some 

counties provided congested locations that were not on the PDA list, but should be added to the 

list.     

 

Listed on the following pages are a series of tables of the top twenty bottlenecked locations for 

the SJTPO region and for each respective county for 2017, as ranked by the PDA bottlenecking 

ranking tool. The counties feedback is included in the notes column in the tables. A total of seven 

lists are presented. Figure A2.4-1 lists bottlenecks on state and county/local roadways in the 

SJTPO region for an entire year. The second, Figure A2.4-2a, lists bottlenecks on state and 

county/local roadways in Atlantic County for a one-year period. The third, Figure A2.4-2b, lists 

bottlenecks for a period of three summer months in Atlantic County to account for the seasonal 

congestion. Similarly, Figure A2.4-3a contains bottlenecks, for a one-year period, on state and 

county/local roadways in Cape May County, whereas Figure A2.4-3b contains bottlenecks for the 

congested summer months. Figure A2.4-4 and Figure A2.4-5 lists bottlenecks for a one-year 

period on state and county/local roadways in Cumberland County and Salem County, 

respectively.  

  



South Jersey Transportation Planning Organization 10/9/2018 

Congestion Management Process, FY 2017-2020 46 

Table A2.4-1. Top 20 Bottlenecked Locations—SJTPO Region, 12-month rank (2017) 

Rank Location 
Average 

duration  

Average 

max length 

(miles) 

Impact 

Factor 
Notes 

1 US-322 W @ CR-

575/WRANGLEBORO RD 

2 h 43 m 1.44 79,131.83  

2 CR-575 S @ US-40/US-322/BLACK 

HORSE PIKE 

1 h 49 m 1.96 77,701.20  

3 US-322 E @ CR-575/ENGLISH 

CREEK AVE 

1 h 52 m 1.90 77,011.15  

4 CR-575 E @ BAY AVE 3 h 35 m 1.19 72,697.67 Some false positives (outliers) 

5 CR-623 E @ BAY AVE 2 h 47 m 1.13 63,297.59 Some false positives (outliers) 

6 CR-623 W @ GARDEN STATE PKWY 2 h 33 m 1.18 62,104.60  

7 NJ-47 S @ NJ-83 1 h 05 m 2.18 61,916.71  

8 US-322 W @ FIRE RD 2 h 13 m 1.16 54,496.32  

9 US-40 E @ NJ-50/MILL ST 5 h 40 m 0.31 44,554.76  

10 RTE-563 S @ DELILAH RD/AMELIA 

EARHART BLVD 

3 h 22 m 0.77 34,285.63  

11 US-40 W @ NEW JERSEY TKPE 1 h 30 m 1.17 34,037.67  

12 NJ-47 N @ NJ-83 1 h 16 m 1.15 33,982.81  

13 NEW JERSEY TPKE S @ I-295/US-

40/NJ-49/1ST AVE/EXIT 1 

43 m 1.63 33,858.87  

14 US-322 W @ CR-585/S MAIN ST 34 m 2.52 31,702.15  

15 NJ-49 W @ NJ-55 44 m 1.74 30,809.00 Some false positives (outliers) 

16 NJ-47 N @ US-9 2 h 41 m 0.53 30,212.10  

17 NJ-47 N @ CR-670/E CREEK MILL 

RD 

19 m 4.11 30,160.94  

18 GARDEN STATE PKWY N @ 

ATLANTIC CITY EXPY/EXIT 38 

28 m 2.97 29,528.06  

19 US-40 W @ NJ-45/N MAIN ST 20 m 3.89 28,863.47  

20 NJ-50 S @ US-40/MILL ST/CAPE 

MAY AVE 

3 h 28 m 0.39 28,129.42  

  



South Jersey Transportation Planning Organization 10/9/2018 

Congestion Management Process, FY 2017-2020 47 

Table A2.4-2a. Top 20 Bottlenecked Locations—Atlantic County, 12-month rank (2017) 

Rank Location 
Average 

duration  

Average 

max length 

(miles) 

Impact 

Factor 
Notes 

1 US-322 W @ CR-

575/WRANGLEBORO RD* 

2 h 43 m 1.44 79,131.83  

2 CR-575 S @ US-40/US-322/BLACK 

HORSE PIKE 

1 h 49 m 1.96 77,701.20  

3 US-322 E @ CR-575/ENGLISH 

CREEK AVE* 

1 h 52 m 1.90 77,011.15 Left turn lane is not long enough, 

dualize left turn slot 

4 CR-575 N @ US-40/US-322 3 h 35 m 1.19 72,697.67 Some false positives (outliers) 

5 US-322 W @ FIRE RD 2 h 13 m 1.16 54,496.32  

6 US-40 E @ NJ-50/MILL ST 5 h 40 m 0.31 44,554.76  

7 NJ-54 N @ NJ-542/CENTRAL 

AVE/HORTON ST 

56 m 1.94 39,453.68 Should be lower on list, no 

current congestion problem 

8 GARDEN STATE PKWY N @ 

WASHINGTON AVE/EXIT 37 

29 m 3.56 36,338.16 Should be lower on list, no 

current congestion problem 

9 US-40 W @ OLD EGG HARBOR RD 22 m 4.25 34,291.49 Should be lower on list, no 

current congestion problem 

10 RTE-563 S @ DELILAHA 

RD/AMELIA EARNHART BLVD 

3 h 22 m 0.77 34,285.63  

11 US-322 W @ CR-585/S MAIN ST 34 m 2.52 31,702.15 Critical problem area, backs up 

3-5 pm both north and south 

12 GARDEN STATE PKWY N @ 

ATLANTIC CITY EXPY/EXIT 38 

28 m 2.97 29,528.06 Construction is taking place now, 

new additional lane 

13 NJ-50 S @ US-40/MILL ST/CAPE 

MAY AVE 

3 h 28 m 0.39 28,129.42  

14 N MISSOURI AVE S @ ATLANTIC 

AVE 

3 h 41 m 0.35 27,830.64  

15 US-322 W @ CR-575/ENGLISH 

CREEK AVE 

41 m 1.89 27,451.73 Left turn lane is too short on 

westbound 

16 US-9 N @ W DELIAH RD 2 h 46 m 0.49 27,211.09 Need better turning lanes and 

signals, AM/PM peak congestion 

17 US-30 E @ US-9/NEW RD 2 h 31 m 0.55 26,363.05 Traditional PM peaks 

18 US-40 W @ NJ-50/MILL ST 3 h 43 m 0.38 25,679.86 Bad congested location 

especially in summer, AM/PM 

peaks, needs to permit turns on 

red, add detection  

19 US-322 E @ CAPTAIN JOHN A 

O’DONNELL PKWY 

4 h 02 m 0.31 25,115.50  

20 US-322 E @ DOUGHTY RD* 55 m 1.29 24,608.86 No left turn slots, left turns not 

permitted, short queues, needs 

geometric improvements  

*Suggested location by the county for a problem statement 



South Jersey Transportation Planning Organization 10/9/2018 

Congestion Management Process, FY 2017-2020 48 

Table A2.4-2b. Top 20 Bottlenecked Locations—Atlantic County, Summer months rank (2017) 

12-

month 

rank 

Summer 

Rank 
Location 

Average 

duration  

Average 

max length 

(miles) 

Impact Factor 

8 1 GARDEN STATE PKWY N @ WASHINGTON 

AVE/EXIT 37 

4.95 1 h 02 m 32,128.13 

12 2 GARDEN STATE PKWY N @ ATLANTIC CITY 

EXPY/EXIT 38 

4.45 49 m 22,617.69 

1 3 US-322 W @ CR-575/WRANGLEBORO RD 1.55 2 h 24 m 20,787.96 

4 4 CR-575 N @ US-40/US-322 1.14 3 h 38 m 19,190.49 

6 5 US-40 E @ NJ-50/MILL ST 0.32 7 h 30 m 18,645.96 

2 6 CR-575 S @ US-40/US-322/BLACK HORSE PIKE 1.95 1 h 25 m 16,836.29 

3 7 US-322 E @ CR-575/ENGLISH CREEK AVE 1.89 1 h 27 m 16,671.73 

45 8 ATLANTIC CITY EXPY E @ GARDEN STATE 

PKWY/EXIT 38A 

2.17 58 m 13,905.06 

7 9 NJ—54 N @ NJ-542/CENTRAL AVE/HORTON ST 1.95 1 h 01 m 12,189.18 

5 10 US-322 W @ FIRE RD 1.14 1 h 34 m 10,686.87 

10 11 RTE-563 S @ DELILAH RD/AMELIA EARHART 

BLVD 

0.79 3 h 38 m 10,481.95 

99 12 GARDEN STATE PKWY N @ US-40/US-

322/BLACK HORSE PIKE 

3.62 32 m  9,879.45 

39 13 GARDEN STATE PKWY N @ TILTON RD/EXIT 36 3.45 27 m 9,479.06 

9 14 US-40 W @ OLD EGG HARBOR RD 4.25 21 m 9,477.46 

74 15 NJ-52 S @ US-9/NEW RD 0.47 3 h 04 m 8,870.48 

14 16 N MISSOURI AVE S @ ATLANTIC AVE 0.35 4 h 08 m 8,714.47 

13 17 NJ-50 S @ US-40/MILL ST/CAPE MAY AVE 0.35 4 h 08 m 8,248.48 

19 18 US-322 E @ CAPTAIN JOHN A O’DONNELL PKWY 0.29 5 h 07 m 8,173.81 

53 19 NJ-52 N @ US-9/NEW RD 0.38 4 h 02 m 7,727.25 

23 20 NJ-54 S @ ATLANTIC CITY EXPY 1.98 39 m 7,655.90 

 

In addition to the locations on both lists above, the county also stated that the following 

congested locations are missing from the list and should be added:  

• NJ-49 @ River Road – Also formally known as “Sugar Hill Circle”. This location has a lot of 

congestion in the summer.  

• US-322 @ McKee Avenue – This location has a lot of congestion, where the PM peak hours 

have the worst congestion. The county suggested that a problem statement should be 

written for this location. A third lane is needed to accommodate the westbound 

congestion along with the PM peak hours congestion. Purchase of 20 feet of right-of-way 

can fix the bottleneck problem.  

  












	Communications.pdf
	Communications A_UPWP Planning Priorities
	NJDOT Planning Priorities Letter_FY2020_24sept2018
	FHWA_FTA_FY2020priorities

	Communications B_40.322 Atlantic City improvements
	Communications C_Atlantic County Missing Link

	ED Report.pdf
	ED Report_11.26
	ED Report_Attachments
	ED Report A_Pool Sheet Chart
	ED Report B_Project Charts
	FY19 Local Lead Project Status_11.1.18
	FY18-27_Regional Projects_10.29.18

	ED Report C_UPWP DRAFT Tables
	ED Report D_Technical Study Update


	1811-25_Series of Amendments.pdf
	S1501 Salem Co eSTIP Amendment
	Willow Grove Road eSTIP Amendment
	Hook Road, Phase 3 eSTIP Amendment
	S1702_Baltic Avenue eSTIP Amendment
	Landis Ave Phase 0 eSTIP Amendment

	1811-26_Route 49 Amendment.pdf
	S1501 eSTIP Amendment
	Willow Grove Road eSTIP Amendment
	Hook Road, Phase 3 eSTIP Amendment
	S1702_Baltic Avenue eSTIP Amendment
	Landis Ave Phase 0 eSTIP Amendment
	95017_Route 49 Buckshutem Amendment

	Communications.pdf
	Communications A_UPWP Planning Priorities
	NJDOT Planning Priorities Letter_FY2020_24sept2018
	FHWA_FTA_FY2020priorities

	Communications B_40.322 Atlantic City improvements
	Communications C_Atlantic County Missing Link

	ED Report.pdf
	ED Report_11.26
	ED Report_Attachments
	ED Report A_Pool Sheet Chart
	ED Report B_Project Charts
	FY19 Local Lead Project Status_11.1.18
	FY18-27_Regional Projects_10.29.18

	ED Report C_UPWP DRAFT Tables
	ED Report D_Technical Study Update


	J4.i1811-25_TIP amendments.pdf
	1811-25_Series of Amendments.pdf
	S1501 Salem Co eSTIP Amendment
	Willow Grove Road eSTIP Amendment
	Hook Road, Phase 3 eSTIP Amendment
	S1702_Baltic Avenue eSTIP Amendment
	Landis Ave Phase 0 eSTIP Amendment


	J5.i1811-26_Route 49 Amendment.pdf
	1811-26_Route 49 Amendment.pdf
	S1501 eSTIP Amendment
	Willow Grove Road eSTIP Amendment
	Hook Road, Phase 3 eSTIP Amendment
	S1702_Baltic Avenue eSTIP Amendment
	Landis Ave Phase 0 eSTIP Amendment
	95017_Route 49 Buckshutem Amendment


	Resolution 1811-25



